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CASE 6116: MERRION AMD BAPELESS FOR
SALT WATER DISPOSAL, SAN JUMI COMNTY,
NEW MEXICO







BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICC FOR

o BPIBBACET OF OONSYDERING:

& WaANE WarAE W LR R de B B ENA AN &

CASE NO. 6116
Order No. R-5623

. APPLYICATION OF MERRION & BAYLESS
' FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 4, 1978,

! at Santa Pe, New Maxico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 17th day of January, 1972, the Commission.
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
reeord, and the roconnondctionl of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commiesion has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter *hereof.

(2) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, is the owner
and operator of the Hudson Well No. 1, located in Unit D of
Section 26, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, Flora Vista-
Mesaverde Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Mesaverde formation, with

. injection intc the perforated interval from approximately 3374

feat to 3395 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8-inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 3300 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should
be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or
approved leak detection device should be attached to the annulus
in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

(5) That disposal of water into the Mesavarde formation
in the subject well should be limited to 500 barrels of water per
day, and the surface injection pressure should not exceed 660

psi.
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g (6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of the § !
 Aztec district office of the Commission of the date and time of & |
. the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may be 1
' inspected. |
k
;

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to

- ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
+ interval and is not permitied to escape to other formations or f
. onto the surface. ?

‘ (8) That should the disposal of water into the Mesaverde
- formation in the subject well cause suspected adverse effects

i on production from nocarby Mesaverde wells, the Adisposal of

- water into tho subject well should be suspended pending a hearing

Sogn Bandeon wvmnd f - el

to dstermine 1f such indeed be the case.

(9) That subject to the above conditions, approval of the

. subject application will prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells
. and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative righes,

R o T RN I Y T T o

i IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

[ (1) That the applicant, Merrion & Bayless, is hereby .

' authorized to utilize their Hudson Well No. 1, located in Unit
D of Section 26, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, Flora

ii Vista-Mesavarda Pool. San Juan Comty, Naw Mawinn, ¢o dispose o8
i produced salt water into the Mesaverde formation, injection to ;
', be accomplished through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a packer

E!set at approximately 3300 feet, with injection into the perforat-
' ed interval from approximately 3374 feet to 3395 feet; E

!

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

| that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert

" £luid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
' or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
. device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, ox

.+ packer.

s

i
g (2) That the injection system shall be equipped with a 3
i pressure limitation switch or other acceptable device which will ?
. 1limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more 3
" than 660 psi. 3
5 (3) That disposal of watar into the Mesaverde formation in §
. the subject well shall be limited to 500 barrels of water per day. é

: (4) That the operator of the herein authorized disposal wall
. shall suspend disposal operations pending public hearing should
- it be suspected by the Commission that disposal into the Mesaverde
. formation in the well may be causing adverse effects on production
. from nearby Messaverde wells.
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(5) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the

| Astec district office of the Commission of the date and time of
© the insteiliation of disposal equipment s0 that the same may be
I inspected.

{6) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-

. visor of the Commission's Aztec district office of the failure
i of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the leakage

- of water from or around said well and shall take such steps as
. may be timely and necessary to correct such failure or leakage.

(7) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of its

f disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the
- Commission Rules and Regulations and shall furnish one copy of

aach such monthly report to the cperator of the Mesaverde gas
wall located in the SE/4 of Section 27, Township 30 North, Range
12 West, NMPM, Sarn Juan County, New Mexico.

B — —
Sl Ay USSE LNGUesSBaLy.

DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairqpn




O1IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

[ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
S P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE L
27501

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOCLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
January 17, 1978

Re: CASE NO. 6116
Mr. J. Gregory Merrion ORDER NO. -

P. 0. Box 507
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Applicant:

Merrion and Bayless

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

(Tsurs very truly
HA//) - /

Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC X
Other
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 6116,

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6116, application of Merrion
and Bayless for salt water disposal, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

MR. MERRION: Mr. Examiner, I'm J. Gregory Merrion

MR. NUTTER: Would you proceed with your case,
Mr. Merrion?
MR. MERRION: Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: The record will show that Mr. Merrion

is still under oath.

MR. MERRION: Mr. Examiner, I would like to offer
into evidence what we have labeled Exhibit Number One in
Case 6116,

First of all I would like to apologize because 1
have only one of them colored but Exhibit Number One is a
location map of the area in question in this Case Number 6116
in which we request permission to dispose of produced water
into the Hudson No. 1 Well located in the northwest guarter
of Section 26, 30 North, 12 West on the edge of the Flora
Vista Mésaverde Field.

This arc on around the Hudson No. 1 is a cne-half
mile arc the purpose of which is to show those wellbores

which have penetrated the zone in which we propose to inject

the produced water and show which wells are within one-half
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mile of that wellbore. The two wells within the half mile
radius are our Merrion and Bayless Palmer No. 1 which produces,
from the Flora Vlsta Mesaverde and the Beta Development
Palmer D-1 Well which produces from the Basin Dakota Field.
There are other wells in this area which have not been spotted
but they are not close enough to the half-nile radius toc have
been included here.

MR. NUTTER: Those little dots east of the well I
presume then are not wells, those are houses or something?

MR. MERRION: This is a populated area and those
are probabiy houses. This is a USGS Topo map that we have
used as a base map.

That concludes my comments on this exhibit.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MFP. MERRION: Mr. Examiner, i would like to offer
as Exhibit Number Two or what I have labeled as Exhibit Two,
a tabulation of well data on wells drilled through the in-
jection zone within one-half mile of the salt water disposal
well, the proposed salt water disposal well.

The Beta Development Paul Palmer D-1 is located
eighteen hundred and fifty feet from the south line and
eleven hundred and ninety feet from the west line of Section

26, Township 30 North, 12 West, San Juan County, New Mex1eo.

The surface casing was nine and five-eighths set at three

hundred and twenty-eight feet and was cemented to the surface.

|
=
z|
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Production casing was four and a half inches in diameter set
at sixty-five hundred and sixty-two feet, cemented with four
hundred and fifty cubic feet of cement on the bottom stage.
The calculated top of the cement is five thousand and ninety-

nine feet. There was a stage collar at thirty-six hundred

stage was six hundred and ninety-nine cubic feet with the top
of the cement calculated at fourteen hundred and ten feet.
The total depth of the well is sixty-five hundred and sixty-
three feet. The producing interval is the Dakota through
perforations sixty-three hundred and ninety-six, sixty-four
ten, sixty-four thirty-two to sixty-four thirty-five and
sixty-four fifty-five to sixty-four fifty-nine.

MR. NUTTER: That well isn't producing from the
Mesaverde then, it‘s drilled through the Mesaverde to the
Dakota? |

MR, MERRION: This is correct.

The second well within a half mile radius is the
Merrion and Bayless Palmer No. 1 located twenty-three hundred
and sixty feet from the south line and eight hundred and
thirty feet from the west line, Section 26, Township 30
North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. The
surface casing is nine and five-eighths inches set at three
hundred and thirty-nine feet with cement circulated to the

surface. The production casing is four and a half inches set
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"I at chirty-four hundred and seventy-two feet, stage cemented

with the bottom stage ninety-five cubic feet, top of cement
three thousand and fifty-five feet calculated. Stage collar
two thousand and ten, using a hundred and fifty-eight cubic

feet of slurry and a fourteen hundred and sixty-one foot

calculated top of the cement. The total dept

thirty-five hundred and nine feet. The producing interval is

the Mesaverde through an interval thirty-four sixty to thirty-

four eighty-seven. The well has been plugged back in the

0 ¢ open hole with the present plug-back depth thirty-four eighty-

1

Service

seven.

12 I have no further comments on Exhibit Two.

eporting

825 Calls Mojim, No. 122, Sants Fe, New Mexico 87301

13 MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.

PMose (50S5) 9829212

MR. MERRION: Mr. Examiner, I would like to offer

Genern! Court R

into evidence an exnibit which I have labeled Number Three.

skl morrish reporting service

‘3; This is a diagrammatic sketch of the Hudson No. 1 proposed
salt water disposal well.

First of all, our surface casing is cemented at
three hundred and thirteen feet and the deepest water wells
in the area are less than one hundred feet or at least this
is the best evidence I can get and I did talk to Mr. John
Hargis who owns the acreage under our Palmer No. 1 and is
a water well driller in the area. He has drilled several

wells in the area and he says that as far as he knows the

deepest one is approximately ninety feet.
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The Pictured Cliffs horizon is cemented with the

second stage of cement. The calculated top is eleven hundred

! and fourteen feet. The existing perforations were made

: originally for production from the Flora Vista Mesaverde and

+his well has not produced. We purchased the wellbore in
1969 and it was prior to that that the well had ceased to
produce and we propose to inject into these perforations.

The well is not currently equipped with tubing. We
propose to run two and three-eighths plastic lined tubing
with a Baker Model R packer and set it within a hundred feet
of the top of the perforations and commence injection.

I have no further comments on Exhibit Three.

MR, NUTTER: What disposition will be made of the
annulus there, Mr. Merrion?

MR. MERRION: We intend to put Ccorrosion innibitor

i¥ the annulus, bactericide.

MR. NUTTER: And this tubing would be plastic lined? |

MR. MERRION: That is correct.

I have no further comments on Exhibit Three.

Mr. Examiner, I would like to offer into evidence
what I have labeled Exhibit Number Four. Our Exhibit Number
Four, our proposed limitations on approval of salt water
disposal project.

I had conversations with Amoco Production Company

which is the operator in the Flora Vista Mesaverde Field and




f

porting Service

825 Calls Mejia, No. 122, Sants Fe, New Mexico 87501
"hone (505) 9829212

Genersi Court Re,

sid morrish reporting service

they had some concern regarding the effect which there might

be on the production from the Flora Vista Mesaverde. This is
a problem or could be a problem. They propose certain limit$-~
tions and these are acceptable to us and, therefore, we
propose them here in the hearing.

First of all, the maximum injection rate +n be five

| hundred barrels of water per day. The maximum injection

pressure to be six hundred and sixty psi. This is not one of
their limitations but I believe it is one of the 0il Com-
mission's limitations at two-tenths c¢f a pound per a foot of
depth.

Thirdly, the sole source of water to be injected is
to be from the Flora Vista Mesaverde Field.

Fourthly, all operators in the Flora Vista Mesaverdel

injection rates and
pressures.

And fifthly, if any adverse effects are reported,
project to be shut down pending hearing to determine if the
adverse effects are from the disposal project. The only other?s
comment I would have on that is that Mr. Al Kendrick pointed
out that our monthly reports would be published in the New
Mexico 0il and Gas Engineering Committee book and would be
available to all operators and number four might not be

necessary. I was unable to get back with Amoco tc get their

approval to forget about that.
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I have no further comments on Exhibit Four.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now, you mentioned that Amoco was

the only operator in the Flora Vista Pool, what about this

well directly east of your Hudson No. 1 which is identified

as Beta Pierce No. 1. What formations does that produce from?

MR. MERRICN: That is a Dakaota Well,

MR. NUTTER: And then you have the one Flora Vista
well down here to the south which is your Palmer No. 1 and
your Palmer No. D-1 is a Dakota well, is that correct?

MR. MERRION: Beta's Palmer D-1 is Dakota.

MR. NUTTER: And it's a Dakota and the Amoco Duff
No. 1 is a Mesaverde well?

MR. MERRION: It's a Mesaverde well, yes, sir. I

£f it is

[

think they also have a Dakota well but I don't know
a dual or a twin. In the northwest of Z7 Amoco has another
well.

MR, NUTTER: Where?

MR. MERRION: It would be in the northwest corner.
It's not spotted.

MR. NUTTER: 1It's not on here?

MR. MERRION:' No. Then in the southwest of 22 we
produce the Osborne No. 1, Merrion and Bayless and up in
Section 21 I believe Amoco has the McCoy and then we have
the Carnahan down in Section 35 or 36, I can't remember

which.
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MR. NUTTER: But those are not shown on this?
MR. MERRIQON: Those are not shown.

MR. NUTTER: It only shows the wells that are within

| a half mile or just slightly more than a half a mile?

MR. MERRION: So that I believe that Amoco and

| Merrion and Bavless are the only producers currently in the

i Flora Vista Mesaverde Field.

MR. NUTTER: And the water that you are going to be

| disposing of into this well is water that is produced from

| the Flora Vista Mesaverde?

MR. MERRION: Mainly from the Palmer No. 1.

MR. NUTTER: Does your Dakota well make water?

MR. MERRION: No, that's not our Dakota well, that's
Beta‘'s Palmer D-1.

MR. NUTTBER: Does it make water?

MR. MERRION: I don't ﬁnow. I think that Amoco's
concern was that if we liﬁited the injection to water that
came out of the Flora Vista Mesaverde it would be a little
assurance that we weren't offering any extranecus new water

into the field that tended to harm and it would present a

limit in itself. You don‘t know how much water could be

t

injected if that were used for an overall disposal well. Any
water that anybody wanted to inject might do harm to the
reservoir. I think that is probably good reasoning.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Do you have any further exhibits
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MR. MERRION: Let's see. I had prepared a Form
C-108 to send to the land owner there and I might as well
present that as evidence.

MR. NUTTER: How about a water analysis, did you
have a water analysis?

MR. MERRION: I do net have a water analveic, I
parhaps had one from the Osbcrne but I have never taken one
from the Falmer. It is about thirty thousand parts per

million, total of all solids approximately equals C water.

l Of course, the water being produced and the water into the

zone that is going is all the same water so I didn't feel

! that it was too pertinent.

MR. NUTTER: Now this thirty thousand parts per
miliion, how much of that is chlorides, do you have any

MR. MERRION: Well, most of it would be sodium
chloride. I know that we have taken an analysis from the

Osborne No. 1 and I'm sure I have it in the file and I can

send that to you or get one from the Palmer if you would like.

MR. NUTTER: If you could send a water analysis
then I think it would be proper to have one in the file.

MR. MERRION: Okay, I'll ao that.

MR. NUTTER: It probably isn't too important since
it is coming out of the same formation and going back but it

is going through some other formations also.
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MR. MERRION: I would like to state that I have
notified the land owners, Mr. J. L. Brown and his wife, Mrs.
Irene Brown, who are not living together so they have been
trzated separately of our application. TIrene Brown has no
objection and J. L. Brown didn't know and I just sent them
this C-108 vesterdayv but he is Aaware of what's
I have no further presentation, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five will be
admitted into evidence.
Exhibits

(THEREUPOH, One through

admitted into evidence.)

MR. NUTTER: Does anyore have any questions of
Mr. Merrion? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR, NUTTER: Dc you have anything further in this
case, Mr. Merrion?

MR. MERRION: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything to offer in
Case 61167 We will take the case under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hearing before the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
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Docket No. 1-78

Dockets Nos. 2-78 and 3-78 are tentatively set for hearing on January 18 and February 8, 1978. Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 4, 1978

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION CQRMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel 5. Nutier, Examiper, or Richard L. Stameis, ALternate Examiner:

CASE 6113:

CASE 6114:

CASE 6115:

o

CASE 6117:
CASE 6118:

CASE 6119:

CASE 6120:

CASE 6121:

Applicaticon of Transocean 0il, Inc., for a unit agreement, Catron Counity, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Cibola Unit Area comprising 30,733 acres, more
or less, of Federsl, State, and fee lands in Townships 1 and 2 North, Ranges 14 and 15 West,
Catron County, New Mexico.

Applicetion of Texas Oil and Gas Company for special pool rules or a spacing exception, Eddy County,
Maw Maxiao, Applicant, in the zbove-siyled cause, seeks ihe promulgation ol special pool rules

for the Shugart-Pennsylvanian Gas Pocl, Eddy County, New Mexleo, tc provide for 320-acre spacing
rather than 160 acres. In the absence of objection, this pool will be pleced on the standard 320-
acre spacing for Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian gas pools rather than the present 160-acre spacing.

In the aliernative applicant seeks the assignment of a 320-acre gas spacing and preration unit
consisting of the E/2 of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,

to a well to be drilled to the Pennsylvanian formation at a standard locatiun therecn.

(Continued from November 30, 1977, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Texas 011 & Gas Corpcration for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling sll mireral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formetions underlying the S/2 of Section 14, Township 21 South,

" Range 3, East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's South Wilson State Well

No. 1 to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therenf as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Merrion and Bayless for downhole commingling, Sandoval County, New Mexico. Applicants,
in the above-styled cause, seek approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured Cliffs and

Chaera production in their Jicarilla 428 Wells Nos. 2. 4. and 5, located respectively in Unit

M of Secticn 29 and Unit D of Geciloun 32 and Section 31, Township 23 North, Range 4 West. Applicant
further seeks blanket approval for downhole commingling of saii formations in Sections 29 thru

32, Township 23 North, Range 4 West, and Sections 22 thru 26 and 35 and 36, Township 23 North,

Range 5 West, all in Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Application of Merrion and Bayless for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicants,
in the above-styled cause, seek authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Mesaverde
formation thru the perforated intervel from 3374 feet to 3395 feet in applicants' Hudson Well
No. 1, located in Unit D of Section 26, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Amoco Production Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its South Culebra Bluff Unit Area comnrising 1280
acres, more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of Inexco 011 Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Long Box Unit Area comprising 3,808 acres, more
or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 20 and 20 1/2 South, Ranges 23 and 24 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks suthority to commingle Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of Its Breech Well No. 228, to be
located in Unit A of Section 18, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
and to dually complete the commingled formatlons and the Dakota formation in said well.

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for dowrhole commingling, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and
Mesaverde production in the wellbores of its Breech E Wells Nos. 109 in Unit M of Section 3 and
104 in Unit P of Section 5 and its Breech A Wells Nos, 627 in Unit B of Section 8, 677 and 679
in Units L and J, respectively, of Section 9, and 207 in Unit A of Section 10, all in Township
26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 0il1 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Plctured
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- Adjacent Producer
Penetrating Proposed
Injection Zone.

- Adjacent Abandoned Well
Penetrating Proposed
Injection Zone.

LOCATION MAP

Hudson No. 1 -~ Proposed Salt
Disposal ngl

DAAWING NUMBER
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EXHIBIT Mo. 2

Merrion & Bayless Application to
Convert Hudson No. 1 to Salt Water
Disposal Well

Tabulation of Well Data on Wells
Drilled Through Iniection Zaone
Within 1/2 Mile of Salt Water Disposal Well

WELL: Beta Deveiopment Merrion & Bayless
Paul Palmer D-1 Palmer #1 3
LOCATION: 1850 F5L & 1190 FWL 2380 FSL & 830 FWL
Section 26, T30N, R12W Section 26, T30N, R12W :
L
SURFACE CASING: ’
Size - 9-5/8" 9-5/8"
Depth - 328 feet 339 feet
Vol. Cement - circulated « circulated

T ANET AR T ALY A ST
IRV AVE VAV LIV .

Size - 4=-1/2" 4-1/2" v

Depth - 6562 feet -~ 3472 feet

Ratrd,m Crana =

Vol. Cement - 450 cu. ft. 95 cu. ft.

Top Cement - 5099 calc. ~ 3055 calc. —

Stage Collar Depth- 3665 ft. 2010 ft. -~

Vol. Cement - 699 cu. ftr. - 158 cu. ft.

) Top Cement - 1410 calc. - 1461 calec.

TOTAL DEPTH: 6563 feet + 3509 feet
PRODUCING INTERVAL:

Name - Dakota Mesa Verde

Perforatiors - 6396-6410 ft. 3460-3487 fr.~ ¥

6432-6435 ft.
6455-6459 ft.
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EXHIBIT NO. 3

e — o gt e < et e i Qi .
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w__._’__;‘ S _ . Diagrammatic Sketch of Salt Water B
o ~______ pisposal Well o L

__ MERRION & BAYLESS

__Hudson #1 o
990 FNL and 990 FWL
e Sec. 26, T30K, R12W
__ _San Juan County, New
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Stage Tool 1898 .
125 sax 50-50 Poz 4Z Gel
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2-3/8" Plastic Lined Tubing with Baker Model ™R" Packer at 3300'

Calculated top
of Cement 2994'/;] ;
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EXHIBIT NO. 4

Application of Merrion & Bayless to

Dispose of Produced Water into the
Budson #1 Well

990 FNL and 990 FWL, Section 26, T3ION, R12W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Proposed Limitations on Approval of
Salt Water Disposal Project

1. Maximum injection rate - 500 BWPD.
2, HMaximum injection pressure - 660 PSI.

3. Sole source of water to ve injected to be from Flora Vista Mesa Verde
Field.

4. All opefatg{ in Flora Vista Mesa Verde Field to receive monthly
report of injection rates and pressures.

5. If a.ny adverse affects reported, project to be shut down pending
hearing to determinz if adverse affects are from disposal project.

X
o1

A

REFGEE EXAMINEP NUTTER

kf Cl EVATITH Tl SICN
EXHIBIT NO.
cHge/NoO. el L




Fam C-100
Revised 1-1-85

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAT ION

[GFERATCR ADORESS
Merrion & Bayless .. ...-——— P.0. Box 507, Farmington, NM
I s s b TD X\'-L,“.T;Q-s—‘ [WaLL RO, FIELD COUNTY
7 FASNE SRR . 1 Flora Vista Mesa Verde San Juan
ClL CCig e P S 990 North 990
nm A vhcareo PECT TROM THE LINE AND PEET FROM THT
W - ;CpHE . sgere » T Ow! 3°N nRANGE _1LZW NP, ;
CASING AND TUBING DATA 4
———RAME OF STRING ZE SETTING OKPTH SACKS CEMENT TO® OF cEMENT TOP DETEAMINED B Y
BURPACE CASING
8-5/8" 313° 250 Surface Circulated
THTEAMEDIATE .
none )
"Lons athINg 1st Stage-2994"
4-1/2" 200 <ind Stage-1]14' Calculated
[YOETRE WAME, MOOLL ANG UEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
To be installed | 2-3/8" 3300' | Baker Model "R" @ 3300"
. [RRT OF PROFOSEC IMITCTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATION BOTTOM OF FORMATION
Mesa Verde (Cliffhouse) 3374 3395
TOW THRGUGN TUBING, CABING OR ANNULUS PERFORATIONS O OPEN WOLEF | PROPOSEC INTERVAL (3] OF IMIECTION 1
Tubing Perforations 3374-78, 3380-86, 3391-95 S
""_Y_u'l—s_ri_t'w WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER 18 NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BESN PERFORATED (X AnY|
IBPOSALY ZONT OTHER THAN THE PRUSOSCO c
no l Cliffhouse Gas Production Tien XM no
TL SUER WYERVALE AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO STAL OFF OR SQUELZE CACH -
NA ' _
DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF UEEPEST DEPTH OF $OTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTH UF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
PRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS ARTA OIL OR GAS ZONC iN THIS ANEA OlL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS ARKA
Gjo Alamo 370’ Pictured Cliffs 1820° Dakota 6200'
mu TN iMUM TWMAXIMUM OPEM OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 18 INJECTION TO 8% &y GRAVITY OR APPROX, PRESCURE (PSI)
msgcTion voru t ) - PRESSURE?
“ 150 ' 500 Closed As Necessary Less than 600 pdi
[ANBWER YRS OR NO WNETHER THE FCLLOWING WATEAS ARE MIN. TWATER TO BT OI$POSED OF | RATURAL WATEA IM CISPO- | ANK WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED? i
ERALIZEG T3 SUCH A DECALE A8 TO ST UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, t U gL ZONE :
STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER SENTRAL UBE — l yes _ l yes no 4
mtu{ DwNER mn] LESSEE, 1¥ STATE OR FeoERAL LTA!:E‘D"“".'A“ ™ BB%cn 4 ]
Irene Brown 715 W. Btoadwaj, Space 42 Farming;ox’x, M 87401 ‘
[CTAT NAMES AWD ADONESRES OF ALL GPENATORS WITHIN ONE-RALF (J1 MILE OF THIS INJECTION WRLL
Beta Development Co., 125 Petroleum Plaza Bldg., Farmington, NM 87401
Manana Gas, Inc., Petroleum Plaza Bldg., Farmington, NM 87401
Amoco Prodaction Co., Security Life Bldg., Denver, CO 3
= J.o S ;
T2, L2 lo]p /"r//? M%f?_;__
[ 43 -Cﬂ’lt! OF THIS APPLICATION SEENM | SURFACE QweER TEaACH OPERATOR WITUIN ORE~MALE MILE | THE -:t‘l MEXICO STATLE EWEINEER
SENT YO LACH OF THE FOLLOWINGT ' 1OF THIS WELL N
! yes ! !
h’mu TEMS ATTACHED 76 TFLAT OF WREA - bectemeacToe b IAGRAAAT IE SRETCH OF WELL
Yuts APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701-8) ) [ [
2 : H . N M
' y certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. ;
Co-Owner . " January 3, 1978 ]

Y (Si‘mxure)

NOTE: Skould waivers from the State Engincer, the s-rf.ce owher, and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well.
not accompeny this applicorion, sthe New Mexico Qil Conzervation Commission will hold the applicetion for & period of 15 days
from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If at the end of the 15-day waiting period mo protese hos been re- i
ceived by the Santc Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received, the -pplu-uo- will be sec !or heaug, "3
if the applicant so requests. SEE RULE 701

(Title) {Date)

el
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S Caaa 6106
T Ty arr. 325-8093
F AR RN RER. 3379094
J. GrREGORY MERRION By 1 4 - .
PETROLEUM ENGINEER L 4 /7;
P. 0. BOX SO7 7t
rarmiNngron, Ngw MEXICO 87401 ("Oﬁ,'é;?.
Sa.

December 12, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Application to Convert
Well to Salt Water Disposal

Gentlemen:

Please schedule a hearing to consider our application to convert the
Hudson #1 well, located 990 FNL and 790 FWL, Section 26, Township 30

North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, to a salt water
disposal well.

It is proposed to inject into the presently perforated interval of

the Mesaverde Formation 3374~78, 3380-86, and 3391-95. Water to be
disposed of will be from the Merrion & Bayless,?almer #1 which produces
from the same formatiom.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS g\\ﬂ
By | \ AN

V ! OJ. GREGORY MERRION

JGM/eh

T B e S S

§




EXHIBIT No. 2 o T
Merrion & Bayless Application to
Convert Hudson No. 1 to Salt Water
Disposal Well

Tabulation of Well Data on Wells
Prilled Through Injection Zone
Within 1/2 Mile of Salt Water Disposal Well

WELL: Beta Development Merrion & Bayless
Paul Palmer D-1 Palmer #1
LOCATION: 1850 FSL & 1190 FWL 2360 FSL & 830 FWL

Section 26, T30N, R12W Section 26, T30ON, R12W

SURFACE CASING:

Size - 9-5/8" 9-5/8"
Depth - 328 feet 339 feet
Vol. Cement - circulated circulated
PRODUCTION CASING:
Size - 4-1/2" 4-1/2"
Depth - 6562 feet 3472 feet
Bottom Stage -
Vol. Cement - 450 cu. ft. 95 cu. ft.
Top Cement - 5099 calc. 3055 calc.
Stage Collar Depth— 3665 ft. 2010 ft.
Vol. Cement - 699 cu. ft. 158 cu. ft.
Top Cement - 1410 calc. 1461 calc.
TOTAL DEPTH: 6563 feet _ 3509 feet

PRODUCING INTERVAL:
Name - Dakota Mesa Verde
Perforations - 6396~6410 ft. 3460-3487 ft.
6432-6435 ft.
6455-6459 ft.

et i CRPE




DRAFT
dr/

/

Y]

A\

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY TIHE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

(=8 ~ TR \ ¢ ~% N r
&auu nc- Qi d O

—Y Order No. R- 45023
APPLICATION OF MERRION BAYLESS

FOR SALT WATER stposm., SAN JUAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. % j

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 4, 1978

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, _Daniel S, Nutter .
NOW, on this day of January , 1978 , the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

o~ dew=

-3
advised in the y;c:.u.;acb,

FINDS:

(1) That dve public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Merrion . & Bayless, 78 po~eeidd
¥ the owner and operator of the _Hudson Well No. 1 ?
located in Unit D of Section_ 26 , Township _30 North ’

Flora Vetla - Fnceavindc Fownl,
Range 12 West , NMPM, San_Juan County v
A

County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to

dispose of produced salt water into the Mesaverde
formation, with injection into the pexrforated interval
from approximately 3374 feet to - 3395 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through

2%

set at approximately 330& feet; that the casing-tubing annulus

-inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer

should be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge

or approved leak detection device should be attached to the

'1
1.
i

RN AT RgPOREr 17 - s IO g A o

FE
;
-4
"3
4




.-2_.
CASL NO.

annulus in order to detcrmine lcakage in the casing, tubing,

or packer.

(D Thal diiuosal totbar. mb o /hcvavedl
m He F ,..co.:e e M,dsbo

WW A ol Bpceed) GCO <.
¢ That the operator should notify the supervisor of -

the Aztec district office of the Commission of the date

R g

and time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the
~ same may‘be inspected.
(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or

onto the surface. -

0F) Thal Hawls :g&:aﬂ?nauuu?ﬁﬁ?tuuhan.4-;449‘15L Reoaromiall.

aJ—¢77ua;4L wiee ,¢zi¢c4¢ii? Ao Ze k2 K
o N - ,_éggypel43W‘L4uiou¢db~u‘ﬁ255-' ““,Wm_,;,
(9 That approval of the subject application will prevent .

A
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste

and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: | . 3
(1) That the applicant, - Merrion £ Bayless, .is ’
3K hereby authorized to utilize kkx their Hudson Well No. 1 ’ ?
located in Unit _D __ of section 26 . Township 30 North ’
Range 12 West , NMPM, FHate tha;é,o frevvmocorals. foesl ,
San Juan County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt
water into the Mesaverde formation, injec-
tion to be accomplished through < %/ -inch

tubing installed in a packer set at approximately JF52¢€ feet,

with injection into the Perforated jinterval from approximately

3374 feet to 3395 feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved lcak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or

packer.,

_



-3-
CASE NO.

(2) That the injection wsdd=or systcem shall be cquipped
pressuie Limidation switeh or efien de v vice
with a pop-eﬁﬁ—nalue—or acceptable gubesdtute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no

660
more than 766 psi.

() Thak Bogposanl of wrtie into Ko W/—-—@
“kwmmaw;‘a Soo tntbis

Lo & fnee

Plenaeile wEely .

(’5 That the operator shall notify the supervisor of

the Aztec district office of the Commission of the

date 3!8 time of the installation of disposal equipment so
that the same may be insbected.
(6) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-

visor of the Commission's Aztec district office of the

failuré of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the
leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary to correct sucﬁ failure
or leakage. i

(3) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of

its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 o
/nmaa.&_ ?a., M%Q 55/45 .(.9444..., <7 .
W %Z_..zlzloisr‘”ﬂf/ﬂ 5%%““/@_-4

(8) That jurlsdiétioﬁ”df this caude is retainéd for the =~~~ ~ =7«
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
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OKF._338-5093
REs. 33)-veus
J. GRESORY MERRION B
PETROLEUM ENGINEER ( "'g - ’) -
». 0. 80X 807 P ,7
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO ®7401 .. T ;
& o ('L/ j
January 6, 1978 A~
\v
q 'ﬁ,,ﬂ’" b\
& ?
) ;D
N 4°
New Mexico 0il Couservation Commission ‘/"
P.0. Box 2088 {/

L

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Mr. Dan Nutter

Gentlemen:

As per your request please find two copies of water analysis on
water produced from the Palmer #1 Mesa Verde. This is the water
that is to be disposed of into the Hudson #1 if our request in
Case #6116 is approved.

Yours very truly,

MERRION & BAYLESS

/
JGM/eh

Enclosures (2)

PSS




STRICKCO 20 Acoma Ploce

Wa
g S T (505) 325-5496

" FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO $7401

Fite S-WA-1-78

Compsny Merrion & Bayless e name  Palmer #1 Sample No.____One

Formation Mesa Verde Depth Sampled From Produced

Location __SW/4 Sec.26,30N-12¢.,,, Flora Vista County_San _Juan ... N.M.

Date Sampled 1 -5-78 Date Analyzed 1 "5"78 Engiheer Stricklin

Total Dissolved Sotids 31 » 384 on Calculated ' Sp.Gr_1.003% o 72

Resistivity_0223 ___ohm-meters @_72 -sMeasured ‘Hydrogen Sulfide__AbSent

pH_8.41 o 72 . Measured

mg/L Constituents * meq/L
11,539 Chioride k2.5
320 Bicarbonate _____13.6

15 Sulfate 61.2
1.6

Carbonate
i Absent

Bl sl om
LY VIV ANT

Ali anaiyses except iron determination performed on a fiitered sampie.




STRICKCO 1120 Acomo Place

Water Analysis Laboratories -
— i (505) 325-5496

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

File S -WA-I "78

Compeny Merrion & Bayless u..name Falmer #1 Sampile No. One

Formation _Mesa Verde Depth Sampled From,__Produced
Location __SW/4 Sec.26,30N-12¢,,, Flora Vista Coumy_San Juan ¢... N.M.
Date Ssmpled 1-5-78 Date Analyzad 1-5-78 Engineer__Stricklin

Total Dissolved Solids_31 » 384 myL _Calculated . sp.Gr_1:0034 o 72
Resistivity_.._o hd 2___.3 ohm-meters @ 72 'F.Measured " Hydrogen Sulfide Absent

pH_8.41 o 72 .r Measured

Constituents - meq/L rmg/L Constituents * meq/L mg/L
Sodium 501.7 11,539 Chioride 4y2.5 15,691
Cakium __16.0 320 Bicarbonate ___ 13:6 830
Magnesium 1.2 , i5 ' Sulfate 61.2 - 2,941
ron  __Trace ' | Carborate 1.6 48
Barium Absent = {Grav) ‘Hydroxide Absent

All analyses excepi iron Getermination periormed on a filiered sample.

e SRR SR s RN e e i e e e o




